

Meeting / Committee Name	Peer Support Stakeholder Workgroup
Date	April 24, 2018
Time / Duration	3:00 p.m. – 4:30 p.m. (90 minutes)
Location	Webinar and conference Call
Committee Member Attendees	Noah Abdenour, Dennis Bach, Shannon Carr, Frank Davis, Patty Doty, Anna Gray, Colleen Horton, Jason Johnson, Amelia Murphy, Janet Paleo, Stanley Williams, Wayne Young, Karla Rose, Gregg Sherrill, Stephanie Jack, Jason Howell, Karla Rose
Additional Participants	HHSC: Reese Carroll, Robert Dole, Rebekah Falkner, Laura Gold, Laura Jourdan, Carmen Tilton, Wendy Latham

Introductions	
Agenda 3:00 – 3:15	Welcome, Introductions and logistical Announcements Addressed housekeeping issues Discussed the appraisal of the entire rule process – Stakeholder group will continue to meet monthly until the rules are adopted.

Review of Draft	
Agenda 3:15 – 4:30	Amy Chandler reviewed the rule draft to ensure all changes are correct and updated. No motions were made. The group discussed potential future topics of a standardized process for accepting peers into training. The group discussed who can supervise peer supervisors. The group raised the issue of how often background checks should occur after a peer is certified, and HHSC noted that it will confer with legal.